STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

July 26,2017

TO: Robert Hannon
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director\%«w

RE: PETITION NO. 1137 — Windham Solar, LLC declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed construction and
operation of five 1.0 MW and one 1.1 MW Solar Photovoltaic Renewable Energy Generating
facilities located at 1 Williams Crossing Road, Lebanon, Connecticut. Request for Amendment.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for this project on Tuesday August 8, 2017,
beginning at 10:00 a.m. Interested parties should meet at the site property at 1 Williams Crossing Road, just
east of Route 32 in Lebanon.

¢ Secretary of the State
Honorable Betsy Petrie, First Selectman, Town of Lebanon
Philip Chester, AICP, Town Planner, Town of Lebanon
Honorable Richard L. Matters, First Selectman, Town of Franklin
Ronald Chalecki, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Franklin
Honorable Ernest S. Eldridge, Mayor, Town of Windham
James E. Finger, Town Planner, Town of Windham
Steve Broyer, Windham Solar, I.L.C
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